



KAZI NAZRUL UNIVERSITY

Nazrul Road, Kalla More, Asansol, Paschim Bardhaman

West Bengal- 713 340

Website - www.knu.ac.in

No: KNU/SCC/Admin (LLB)/01/24

Date: 21 June 2024

ADMISSION NOTICE

DEPARTMENT OF LAW 2024-25

Online applications are invited from interested candidates for the admission to the 5-Year B.A.LL.B (Hons.) and 5-Year B.COM.LL.B (Hons.) Programmes under Department of Law, Kazi Nazrul University, Asansol-713340 and in its affiliated colleges (Durgapur Institute of Legal Studies, Binoda Law College and Law College Durgapur) and also 3-Year LL.B (Hons.) Programmes in its affiliated colleges (Durgapur Institute of Legal Studies, Law College Durgapur and Binoda Law College)

The application process is online and willing candidates should visit www.knu.ac.in

Online application form will be available in the University Website on and from 24 June 2024.

Eligibility Criteria:

1. For 5-Year B.A.LL.B (Hons) and 5-Year B.COM.LL.B (Hons) Programmes- Passed 10+2 Examination **not before 2021** and
2. For 3-Year LLB (Hons.) - Graduation (10+2+3) Examination.
(Qualification of class 10th, 12th or graduation are subject to pass percentage of 45% for general category, 42% for OBC category, and 40% for SC/ST category).

N.B: For Foreign University recognized as equivalent to the status of an Indian University by an authority competent to declare equivalence, may apply for a three years' degree program in law.

Application Fee: Rs. 500/-

Admission Schedule:

| Sr. No. | Details | Date |
|---------|--|--------------------------|
| 1 | Start Date of Application | 24 June 2024 |
| 2 | Last Date of Application | 07 July 2024 |
| 3 | Publication of complete Merit List | 12 July 2024 |
| 4 | Spot Admission Process to Merit List | 15 - 16 July 2024 |
| 5 | Publication of supplementary Merit List, if required | 23 July 2024 |
| 6 | Spot Admission Process to supplementary Merit List | 24 - 26 July 2024 |
| 7 | Date of Physical Verification | 30 July - 06 August 2024 |
| 8 | 1 st Semester UG Classes Start | 07 August 2024 |

Click the following Link for filling up the Application Form:

[will be provided shortly](#)

For any admission related queries please mail at admission@knu.ac.in or phone at 8653093360.



KAZI NAZRUL UNIVERSITY

Nazrul Road, Kalla More, Asansol, Paschim Bardhaman

West Bengal- 713 340

Website - www.knu.ac.in

About the Course and the Department

The 5-Year B.A.LL.B (Hons) and 5-Year BCOM LL.B (Hons) Programmes of Kazi Nazrul University are designed in keeping with the latest Bar Council of India rules and the UGC guidelines. Through a combination of Arts and Law courses, 5-Year B.A.LL.B (Hons) programme equips students with adequate knowledge and experience of the country's legal system. The 5-Year BCOM.LL.B (Hons) with Commerce and Law courses provides wider scope in the job market, higher studies, and offers rewarding career possibilities for aspirants. With the aim of fostering a culture of scholarship and academic excellence amongst students, Department of Law, since its inception in 2015, has been providing a scholarly and vibrant learning environment that enables students to achieve personal and professional excellence, and has been imparting such education to the learners as par the requirement of job markets.

Employment Positions:

- Civil Judge/Magistrate
- Human Resource Manager
- Business Consultant
- Management Accountant
- Advocate/Lawyer
- Attorney General
- Law Reporter
- Deputy Legal Advisor
- Assistant Advisor
- Law Officer
- Public Prosecutor

ADMISSION NOTICE

DEPARTMENT OF ANIMAL SCIENCE AND DEPARTMENT OF ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY – 2024-25

Online applications are invited from interested candidates for the admission to the following under graduate courses for the academic session 2024 -25 in the KNU Campus through West Bengal Centralised Admission 2024 portal.

1. Integrated (B.Sc. Hons. - M.Sc.) in Animal Science (equivalent to Zoology)
2. B.Sc. in Medical Laboratory Technology
3. B.Sc. in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
4. Bachelor of Optometry
5. Bachelor of Physiotherapy



KAZI NAZRUL UNIVERSITY

Nazrul Road, Kalla More, Asansol, Paschim Bardhaman

West Bengal- 713 340

Website - www.knu.ac.in

Click the following Link for filling up the Application Form:

<https://www.collegeadmission.in/WBCAP/WBCAP.shtml#gsc.tab=0>

Eligibility Criteria: Please visit West Bengal Centralised Admission 2024 portal for details

For any admission related queries please mail at admission@knu.ac.in or phone at 8653093360.

Admission Schedule:

West Bengal Centralised Admission 2024- Centralised Admission Date 2024

| Srl | Details | Date |
|-----|---|-------------------------------|
| 1 | Start Date of Application | 24 June 2024 |
| 2 | Last Date of Application | 07 July 2024 |
| 3 | Publication of 1 st Merit List | 12 July 2024 |
| 4 | Admission to 1 st Merit List | 12 - 18 July 2024 |
| 5 | Publication of 2 nd Merit List after upgrade round | 23 July 2024 |
| 6 | Admission to 2 nd Merit List | 23 - 26 July 2024 |
| 7 | Date of Physical Verification | 30 July - 06 August 2024 |
| 8 | 1 st Semester UG Classes Start | 07 August 2024 |
| 9 | Mop-up Round | 08 August - 07 September 2024 |

KAZI NAZRUL UNIVERSITY

P.O.Kalla C.H., P.S. Asansol (North), Dist.Burdwan, Pin-713340, West Bengal

Affiliated to THE BAR COUNCIL OF INDIA, DELHI



KAZI NAZRUL UNIVERSITY

Explore your Career with B.ALL.B.Hons and B.COM.LL.B.Hons
Don't be a loser, be a chooser.

Leadership & Ideas for Tomorrow



KAZI NAZRUL UNIVERSITY

Nazrul Road, Kalla More, Asansol, Paschim Bardhaman

West Bengal- 713 340

Why B.Com.LL.B.Hons.:

Service Opportunities
1. Judiciary
2. Law officer
3. Govt. Jobs
4. Banking Sector
5. Corporate Sector

Education
1. LL.M
2. Research Work
3. Teaching

Practice
1. Lawyer
2. Advocacy
3. Tax Consultant
4. Economic Law Practice
5. Corporate Lawyer
6. Financial Advocacy
7. GST Expert
8. Business Consultant etc.

Why B.A.LL.B.Hons.:

Service Opportunities
1. Judiciary
2. Law officer
3. Govt. Jobs

Education
1. LL.M
2. Research Work
3. Teaching

Practice
1. Lawyer
2. Advocacy
3. Corporate Lawyer
4. Legal Consultant
etc.



KAZI NAZRUL UNIVERSITY

Nazrul Road, Kalla More, Asansol, Paschim Bardhaman

West Bengal- 713 340

Website - www.knu.ac.in

COURSES OFFERED:

CBCS BASED

UG-Law

✓ 5-Year B.A.LL.B(Hons.)

✓ 5- Years B.COM.LL.B(Hons.)

ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA:

category, and 40% for SC/ST category

Passed 10+2 with 45% for general category, 42% for OBC

OUTCOMES OF THE COURSES AND PROGRAMMES

- ✓ Acquaint with the Progressive knowledge in the field of Law
- ✓ Equipped with the knowledge of Teaching methods
- ✓ Legal Researchers
- ✓ Practice at Court as Advocate or as Prosecutors
- ✓ Judicial Service
- ✓ Law officer in PSU
- ✓ Legal Advisor in Law Firm or corporate sector
- ✓ Other Government Services



KAZI NAZRUL UNIVERSITY

Nazrul Road, Kalla More, Asansol, Paschim Bardhaman

West Bengal- 713 340

Website - www.knu.ac.in



For more informations Contact :

Website: www.knu.ac.in

or Email us : coordinator.uglaw@knu.ac.in

Mb- 09832205420